
 
Richland County History Room photos unless noted otherwise. The Richland Hospital ς 333 East Second St. circa 1956. 

The Richland Hospital ɀ 333 East Second St.  1924 ɀ Current.  

The Richland Hospital, Inc. was first 

established in 1924, occupying the 

Bailey Mansion, which was located 

where a portion of the current 

facility now stands. The existing 

building is the result of many 

building and renovation 

projects.The first hospital in 

Richland Center, called the 

Kermott Hospital after its owner, 

Dr. Edward P. Kermott, was 

operated from 1901 until 1906. In 

1906, the Kermott Hospital was 

sold to Dr. Clement F. Dougherty. 

The community again operated 

without a hospital until June, 

1912, when Dr. Dougherty opened 

City Hospital and cared for patients until 1922. The current Richland Hospital began as a concept in 1919, when 

ÔÈÅ &ÅÄÅÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ 7ÏÍÅÎȭÓ #ÌÕÂÓ ÏÆ 2ÉÃÈÌÁÎÄ #ÅÎÔÅÒ ÂÅÇÁÎ ÔÏ ÒÁÉÓÅ ÆÕÎÄÓ ÆÏÒ Á ÎÅ× ÈÏÓÐÉÔÁÌȢ 7ÉÔÈ Αρπȟπππ ÒÁÉÓÅÄ 

ÌÏÃÁÌÌÙȟ ÔÈÅ 7ÏÍÅÎȭÓ #ÌÕÂÓ ÐÕÒÃÈÁÓÅÄ ÔÈÅ (Ȣ4Ȣ "ÁÉÌÅÙ ÈÏÍÅ ÉÎ ρωςρ ÁÎÄ ÈÁÄ it converted into a 14 bed hospital. In 

November, 1924,  

City Hospital - 224 North Central Avenue ς circa 1915. 



The Richland Hospital opened with 

seven employees. It was managed 

by the West Wisconsin Conference 

of the Methodist Church from its 

opening until April, 1928. An 

addition project began in August, 

1929 and was completed ithe 

following year with an  elevator 

included in this three-story 

addition. The next addition to the 

hospital was completed in March, 

1936. It added an x-ray room, 

isolation ward, operating room, 

obstetrical room and more patient 

rooms.The fourth addition to the 

east side of the Hospital occurred 

in 1939. It included two stories and 

a basement. A kitchen, dining room, 

nursery, sunroom and more patient 

rooms were added. By 1939, the 

Hospital had grown from its 

original 14 beds to a 73 bed 

facility.  

The Richland Hospital became an 

accredited member of the 

American Hospital Association in 

1939. Plans for the fifth addition 

were begun in 1946 and a sixth 

addition was completed in 1953. 

These additions added the 

entrance on Park Street and 

brought the bed capacity up to 

nearly 90. The Hospital staff had  

increased from its original 7 to 52 

in 1949. It would be nearly 10 

years before another renovation 

would take place. Construction began in 1962 for the seventh addition which included removal of the last portion 

of the original Bailey building. This addition was opened in 1966 and expanded thÅ ÈÏÓÐÉÔÁÌȭÓ ÆÏÏÔÐÒÉÎÔ ÁÌso 

included many modernizations.  

The eighth addition to the Hospital opened in 1975. With this renovation project came administrative space, 

offices, medical records, x-ray, and emergency room and a six-bed intensive care unit. During this time period, 

ÃÈÁÎÇÅÓ ×ÅÒÅ ÁÌÓÏ ÏÃÃÕÒÒÉÎÇ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ (ÏÓÐÉÔÁÌȭÓ ÇÒÏÕÎÄÓȢ 4×Ï ÈÏÕÓÅÓ ÏÎ 3ÅÃÏÎÄ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ ×ÅÒÅ ÒÅÍÏÖÅÄ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ 

creation of a 23-ÓÐÁÃÅ ÐÁÒËÉÎÇ ÁÒÅÁȢ)Î ρωψφȟ Ȱ4ÈÅ ,Á×ÒÅÎÃÅ (ÏÕÓÅȟȱ ÌÏÃÁÔÅÄ ÏÎ 3ÅÃÏÎÄ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ ÁÃÒÏÓÓ ÆÒÏÍ ÔÈÅ 

hospital, was remodeled for use as a hospital operated Learning/Day Care Center for children of hospital 

employees. In 1987, the hospital purchased the house owned by Marie Carberry on the southeast corner of the 

hospital block and converted it into the Fiscal Services Annex.In 1988, a hospital wide renovation program began 

that would take a number of years to complete.  

Above: The H.T. Bailey Mansion - 1873.  Below: Early in the Bailey Mansion days. 



 
The Richland Hospital in 1936. 

 

In 1992, the obstetrics unit was remodeled and renamed the Birth Center. In 1993, the second floor or Medical 

Surgical patient care area was renovated. In 1995, the hospital assumed ownership of two primary care clinics 

located in Muscoda and Spring Green and achieved Medicare program designation to operate these clinics as 

Provider-Based Rural Health Clinics (RHCs). The RHCs are staffed under contract by Richland Medical Center, LTD, 

an independent physician group located in Richland Center and providing healthcare services to patients within 

ÔÈÅ (ÏÓÐÉÔÁÌȭÓ ÐÒÉÍÁÒÙ ÁÎÄ ÓÅÃÏÎÄÁÒÙ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅ ÁÒÅÁÓȢ In 1997 the old high school was purchased from the Richland 

School District and was demolished. The 

hospital constructed an employee parking 

lot on the western part of the two-block 

lot. The Southeast portion of the lot was 

sold to a developer for construction of 

condominiums and in 1997 the Carberry, 

Ewers, Uzuanis and Rydberg houses were 

moved off hospital property and the 

Karlstad and Bailey houses were 

demolished to make way for the upcoming 

building project. The finance and home 

health departments relocated to the 

,Á×ÒÅÎÃÅ ÈÏÕÓÅ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ #ÈÉÌÄÒÅÎȭÓ 

Learning Center moved to the renovated 

Miller house. In 1998 administration 

offices were moved to the Schoonover 

house, following renovation, to allow 

These four nurses each served on The Richland Hospital staff for more than 20 
years. Left to right: Leora Frase, 22 years; Iva Sippy, 34 years; Helen Zuengler, 
34 years; and Lulu Allbaugh, 23 years. Richland Democrat photo 1959. 


